
 

U.S. Coast Guard History Program  

 

Station Muskegon, Michigan  

USLSS Station #8, Eleventh District 
Coast Guard Station #269 

 

Location: 
South side of entrance of Muskegon Harbor, Mich., 3/8 mile 
northeast by east of Breakwater Light; Port Sherman, Lake 
Michigan 

Date of 
Conveyance: 1878 

Station Built: 1879 
Fate: Still in operation in 1977 

 

Remarks: 

The boathouse of Muskegon Station in Muskegon County, Michigan was 
conveyed July 26, 1878.  Shortly thereafter it was found that a station was indeed 
needed for this area.  A station site on the north side of Muskegon Harbor was 
acquired from the same grantor, C.D. Nelson of Kalamazoo, Michigan by deed 
on March 24, 1883.  In 1903 the station buildings were in great danger of being 
washed away so it was decided advisable to acquire a new site on the south side 
of the harbor.  Land was conveyed by deed dated July 18, 1904 by the trustees 
of the Pere Marquette Railroad Co.  

Keepers: 

William Groh was appointed keeper on 25 OCT 1879 and resigned on 28 FEB 
1882. 

Henry J. Woods was appointed keeper on 25 FEB 1882 and was discharged on 
24 DEC 1901. 
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John A. Nelson was appointed keeper on 15 FEB 1902 and was still serving in 
1915. 

 
Photographs: 
 

 
 

A colorized postcard image of the Muskegon Life-Saving Station, circa 1900. 

 
Sources: 
 
Station History File, CG Historian’s Office 
 
Dennis L. Noble & Michael S. Raynes.  “Register of the Stations and Keepers of 
the U.S. Life-Saving Service.”  Unpublished manuscript, compiled circa 1977, CG 
Historian’s Office collection. 
 
Ralph Shanks, Wick York & Lisa Woo Shanks.  The U.S. Life-Saving Service: 
Heroes, Rescues and Architecture of the Early Coast Guard.  Petaluma, CA: 
Costaño Books, 1996. 
 
U.S. Treasury Department: Coast Guard.  Register of the Commissioned and 
Warrant Officers and Cadets and Ships and Stations of the United States Coast 
Guard, July 1, 1941.  Washington, DC: USGPO, 1941. 
 

 

2 
 


